Institute of
Business Administration

Karachi
Legdership and Ideas for Tomorrow

Contract Award Letter

01-11-2013

Mr.Khawar Hasan

Suite # 13, 3" floor, sasi Arcade,
Blobk 7, Clifton, Karachi

Attention: Mr.Pervaiz

SUBIJECT: Notice of Award: Procurement of Toners IT/41/2013-14

Institute of Business Administration, Karachi is pleased to advise that you are the
selected proponent pursuant to the above-noted procurement process.

Enclosed please find draft of the Agreement for your signature. Please return all copies of
the executed Agreement as well as the following documentation to the address set out
above within fifteen (15) calendar days of receipt of this notice:

- Bill of Quantity

Failure to provide these documents to Institute of Business Administration, Karachi
within the specified timeline may result in the rescission of your selection in accordance with
the rules of this procurement process.

Following execution of the Agreement by Institute of Business Administration, Karachi,
one original signed copy will be returned to you for your records.

Please be advised that this notice of award letter should not be construed as permission
from Institute of Business Administration, Karachi to begin the work detailed in the
Agreement. Institute of Business Administration, Karachi will not be responsible or
liable for any expenses related to the Deliverables, and the selected proponent is not to
accept work requests prior to the execution of the Agreement by Institute of Business
Administration , Karachi. Work may begin pursuant to the Agreement when:

(a) the Agreement signed by both parties is returned to the selected proponent, and

(b) written permission Is expressly given to the Supplier by Institute of Business
Administration , Karachi Representative to begin work under the Agreement.

If you have any questions concerning this process, please feel free to contact.

A,Karachi)




Bid Evaluation Report
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

SINDH PUBLIC PROC U R M N R e e e —————

EGNTRACT EVALUATION FORM

-

BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

TO BE FILLED IN

INSTITUTE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, KARAGHI
1y NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT

2} PROVINCIAL { LOCAL GOVT. OTHER PROVINGIAL

3) TITLE OF CONTRACT PROCUREMENT OF TONERS B
4) TENDER NUMBER IT/41/2013-14 o
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PROCUREMENT OF TONERS o

6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME ~ CENTRAL PURCHASE COMMITTEE

7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE Rs.3,000,000 B

%) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE -
(For civil works only)

o BERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) &8 WEEKS

07 Aug 2013

9) ESTIMATEDC
19) TENDER OPE

1) MUMBER OF TE
{ Attach list of buvers)

o

LD 06

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED
13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT &

OPENING OF BIDS %8

14) BID EVALUATION REPORT
(Enclose a copy)

151 NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFU

i) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE

"

I7) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUATIO?
(i.e 1% 2™ 3" EVALUATION BID). 1 Nawtech computers,
2. Quick Marketing

3 COMPSI

181 METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED @ - (Tick one)

a) SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE P73 Domestic! Local

) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE _

d) TWO STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDLRE

b} SINGLE STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE o

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHDD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOFTED be,
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASCNS,




Cantral Purchase Committee

. 19} APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT ___

20) WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLANY
Yes Nao

21y ADVERTISEMENT :

Yes |07 Aug 2013, SPPRA Sr.No 17035
it SPPRA Website
(1f yes, give date and SPPRA Identification Na.)
Mo
ii) News Papers Yes | DAWN EXPRESS.AAS
{If wes, give na { newspapers and dates)
Mo
22) NATURE OF CO? T LY ] Int
23 WHETHER QUALIFICA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING | TENDE ENTS?
(11 ves, enclose a copy) ves || v | INo
24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA ]
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUR Yes [} ¥ ][No

(11 ves, enclose a copy)

FOR USING A
Yes Mo

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORIT
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BID

2%) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS" ves |1 ¢ |INo

27y WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Yes ¥ | |No
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID {in case of Consuliancies) B

I8) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHMICALLY Yes [| ¥ || No
COMPLIANT?

29) WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OuT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? ves 1T | [No

a0y WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?
{ Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) I_ ves 117 1INo




3l) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
(11 ves, result thereof)

(I ves, give details)

33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?
(11 yes, give reasons)

34) DEVIATION F
(If yes, give detafldd reas

TION CRITERIA

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROC
BLACK LISTED?

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OF
SUPPLIER'S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WIT
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING
(If ves, enclose a copy)

37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MY
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)?

A\
y

Signature & Official Stamp of
Authorized Officer HE

323 ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS

NCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT

HE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
g ‘ IREMENT? IF SO, DETAILS TO

Yes

No

Yes \

Mo |

Yes

N

Yo

Mo

Yes Ma

4

No

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-

4-A. Court Road, Karachi
9205369 & Fax: 021-9206291
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SPECIAL
ATHESIVE

THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT {hereinafier called the “Apreement”) made at Karachi oo the
Cdlay of Movember, 2013, belween:

INSTITUTE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION KARACHI (IBA), having its Main Campus ot
University Road, Karachi, Pakistan (hereafier called the “Employer™) of the one part;

And

Newtech Computers), a company incorpormied in akistan snd having its prineipal offices at
Suitefi13.3"Floor, Sasi Arcade,Block#7, Clifton Karachi] (hereafter called the “Contractor™ of
the other part

WHEREAS the Emplayer is desirois that cerain Warks {Supply of Original PRINTEXT Toners)
should be exeeuted by the Contractor and has accepted a Bid by the Contractor for the execution and
completion of such Works/Supplies and the remedying ol iy dhefects therein

NOW this Agrecmen! witpesses ad fallows:

1 Iy thas Agreement, words and expressions shall lve the same meaniigs as arc respestively
nssignied to them in the Conditions of Comtract hereinafter referred 1o,

The following documents: listed w their priotly order, after incorporating neddendu, i any,
shall be deemed w ferm and be read and

]

except those parts relating 1o |ostructions 1o Hidders
construed us part of this Agréement, viz

a) The Conrnel Agreement,

by The completed Form of Dd,

¢) The Generl Conditions — slready available in the SBD:

d) The priced Bitl of Cunntities
3 In consideration ol e soms 1o be paid by the Employer ta the Contractor as mientioned in

the Contrmet Documents, the Contractor hereby covenonts with the Employer o execute anil

complete the Works and remedy defects therein in genformity and in all respects with the
-~ prowisions of the Contrao

: | he Emplover hereby covenants o pay the Conteactor, n vonsaderation of the exceulion and
e -\-., completion of the Works as per provisions of the Contrcl. the Lontracl price or such other
L_ um g5 mpy become payable under the provisions of the Contract ut the timey and in the
samanner speeified in the Contract
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5: The Contract sum for the Works (“Contract Price”) i5 Rs.2, 464,540/~ based on the priced
Bill of Quantity as mention in the tender 1T/41/2013-14.

Other Terms & Conditions:

1. Material of this order Is subject to final inspection at the time of delivery.

2, We reserve the right to cancel any or all the above items if material is not in
-accordance with our spacification or if the delivery Is delayed.

3. Payment will be made through crossed cheque after the recelpt of the bill and
dgelivery of the above item);

4. General Sales Tax will be paid on epplicable items only.
5. Penalty atthe rate of 2% per month on actual will be imposed on delayed delivery.
6. Noincrease in the value of above mentioned items will be accepted on
Account of either unit price, total price, any and all other charges, duties,
Taxes, scope of supply and / or any other head of account shall not be allowed.
7. Incase of any increase in taxes, tha IBA would not be responsible. But if any tax is
reduced, the |BA
Should get its benefit

8. Competent Authority reserves the right to change / alter | remove any itam
or article or reduce / enhance guantity without assigning any reason.

9. Invaica / bill should be submitted to Finance Department.
10. Replacement warranty with new cartridge if found faulty within 07 working days.
11 Security deposit will be refund after full & final delivery of the toners

12 Vendor will supply the Tonzrs as and when required bases by |BA Karachi

within 05 working days from the receipt of the requisition order

13, Toners must be in good packing conditions.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the day,
menth-and year first before written in accordance with their respective laws.

\

INSTITUTH OF BUSINESS
ADMINISTRATION KARACHI

L=
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BiLL OF QUANTITY.

Toner/Printer Model Part Number Quantity Remarks
P2035/2035N/2055DN PH505X 100 o,
| L 1500/1505/1522nf PH36A 25
L) 1320/1320n PH49X 15
Ll M3027mfp/M3035mfp/P3006 PHS1X 25
LI P2010/P2014/2015/M2727 PH53X 10 1]
HP COLOR CP2025 CPH531A,532A,533A | 15
{3 PIECE COLOR SET)
| HP COLOR CP2025 CPH530A (BLACK) 20
L1 5200 PH16A 5
LI 5000/5100/5100n/5100se PH29X 4 25
| P3010/3015/3015D/30150N/3016 | PH55X 20
_HP COLOR CP1515 CPH541A,542A,5438 | 15
o8 | {3 PIECE COLOR SET)
HP COLOR £P1515 CPH540A (BLACK] 10
TOTAL 285 RS.2,464,540.00




Bid Evaluation Report

|. Name of Procuring Agency: Institute Of Business Administration, Karachi
2. Tender Refererice No: [ T/41/20013-14

3. Tender Description/Name of work/item: Procurement of Tonets.

4. Method of Procurement; Single Stage Single Envelop

5. Tender Published: SPPEA 23 Aug 2013 SPPRA-S.No: 17055

6. Total Bid documents sold; ( Available on website)

7. Total Bids Recerved: G

8. Technical Bid Opening date: (if applicable) 23 Aug 2013

0. No. ol Bid technically qualified (if applicable): _ 04
10. Bid(s) Rejected: 02
11. Financial Bid Opening date: 25 Aug 2013 :

12. Bid Evaluation Report:

: . : i .| Comparison
Name of Cost offered | Ranking P Reasons for
. i ' e . with 3 ;
5 No Firm or by the Bidder | in terms L accepance: Remarkys
: : : Estimated L
Bidder | of cost \ refection
| cost _ _
| “ I E 3‘ ‘-I' 1 ._:'l__. | h
| : e —_" Not fulfill |
MNational PR g _. Open mandatory -
l i N/A ; J Rejected
[Taders ‘ Market requirements '
of the tender |
MNew Lech Rs.2,464,540/- . Cpen Lowest in o —
Z I . 5 Lowest in Price
Computers Market Price
| Rs.4,778,085/- n
4 S th Chpen g e R
3 ARC point | 4 Hich in Price | High in Price
Market 2 -
4 Quick By RERLEN And Open High in Price | High in Pric
. 2 1] 1ce | Hig ice
hMarketing | Market | - -
- ' | | Not fulfill
Rs.722,000/- Open mandatory
- ; . = Lyl i [ | | | .
J Gold Reet N/A T , : ) Rejected ‘
Market requirements :
| of the tender |
| Rs.4,501,250/- s
6 | COMPSI 3™ ‘ High in Price | High in Price
Market = '
G T S (
-r-,—F‘_-_—-_ R
1 KARAE
f¢stsianT MAnaGER YROFE 450K -‘-‘”-"f*iﬁﬁrm-crmw.u,;e :




